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Vincent Pearce 2837

Dear Sir,

To-wit and Uountri Ylanniiw. Act 1971

: 3 C 2  ;o:pc.rn )arderia KG

I refer to your letter dated 28th February 198)+ slbaLttiw3 details
of landse4 i n b  and off—street parking pursuant to condition 3
of the pinning permission granted on 15th June 1982 (Ref. 33283E2)
for the ch°4i-e  of use and works of cor.veraion to form 12 self-contained
flats.

I have to inform you that the Council hereby approved the details as
shown on drawing (Rog. no. 84CC409) your no. 3(132*5,as submitted
with your letter datsd 28th February 1984., subject to the width of the
crossover not exceeding 3 metres.

Tours faithfully,

Director.
(Duly authorised by the Council to sign this document)


